VENDOR QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SET #4
For the State of Wisconsin Group Insurance Board
Group Health Insurance Administration Services Only Contract
#ETE0003

1. Billing and enrollment: Page 2 of Technical Specifications 5.1.12 (2) references the requirement for premium collection across the State program, up to 300 administrators.  Is this materially different from the HMO program where this information is centralized by DETF.  How does the ASO functions differ from what health plans currently administer on the insured HMOs? Note that the functions listed in this part of the RFP are hypothetical.  The lead-in states: “: Demonstrate the capability to respond…” Under the current contract the functions under the referenced section are not required. The winning bidder will need to demonstrate that, if necessary, they could assume the functions listed.  Currently the reporting and premium collecting processes are centralized through the Department.  Although there are 300 plus state agencies and local employers participating in the program, the vendor will not be responsible for billing and collecting premium from each individual entity.  ASO functions for these functions are identical with HMOs participating in the program.

2.   ANSI 834: Is the ASO administrator to duplicate the outbound eligibility file currently provided by the health plans? The ASO must have the ability to receive inbound and generate outbound ANSI 834 files in accordance with the Department’s specifications. To see these files use the links provided on the RFP page under the revision history for 01/26/05.

3. Blue Card Administration: Page 2 of Technical Specifications 5.1.12 (5) references the request for innovative approaches to health care administration.  Can we receive some information on what services are provided under the Blue Card program? The BlueCard program is one approach that is designed to provide access to a nationwide provider network including discounts.  The State programs currently have access to a nationwide participating and Preferred Provider Plan (PPP) network.  Through reciprocal arrangements with other sister organizations the State has access to discounts offered in localities outside of Wisconsin.

4. PPP:  The Standard Plan Schedule of Benefits presents a standard PPO benefit structure. During many hospitalizations, a par facility and par providers are involved, but may include a non par hospital based provider.  Would it be acceptable for a non-preferred providers associated with a preferred provider hospitalization to be considered as preferred? Yes, non-preferred providers associated with a preferred provider hospitalization are to be considered as preferred.  Typically these are ancillary services such as an anesthesiologists and radiologists, although there are other possibilities.  In general, where there is no subscriber choice of ancillary providers, those providers need to be treated as in-network for benefit purposes. 

5. Conversion:  Attachment 2 Cost Proposal form, and 7.1.3 both reference “conversion costs, if any”.  Item 10 of Attachment 1 – Program Description states that a conversion policy is required of the ASO administrator.  Does the current administrator’s charge for providing this service?  If so, what is that charge? Is there any data on the frequency of this service?  Yes, there is a charge: $726 for a single policy, $1815 for a family. Data was not immediately available, we believe that participation in this group would approximate other large employee groups.

6. Health Underwriting: Attachment 2 Cost Proposal form, and 7.1.3, both reference “Health Underwriting Fee (per occurrence).  Does the current administrator charge for providing this service?  If so, is there any experience on the frequency of that service, and what is charged for that service?  Is there any data on the frequency of this service?  The current administrator would charge $75 per occurrence for individual health underwriting services. However there are no provisions that require individual underwriting at this time. A bid for individual underwriting charges should be included with your bid.   The charge for group underwriting is $1200 per occurrence. The prospective local group underwriting function has just become part of the program.  In the scope of the entire program, underwriting for both individuals and local groups should be minimal. There has only been one occurrence of group underwriting, and we would hope that this would be handled on an at-cost basis.

7. Please outline the data conversion requirements for this State program, i.e., loading deductible accumulators, claims history, etc.  Is it correct that the State contract is on an incurred basis? The new vendor will be required to receive the entire claim and enrollment files, including all necessary supporting documentation in a manner consistent with an operation of this size and complexity. It is up to the vendors to determine how this is to be accomplished in the most practical manner subject to the turnover plan of the current vendor. The conversion process begins at least 6 months prior to the turnover of the contract on January 1, 2006.  In the past, the Department has obtained run-out administration which required the claims for services received prior to the end of the contract to be processed by the proceeding vendor, with a run out period of 6 months.  After that point the new vendor was responsible for all aspects of all claims.  For services following the contract effective date, the new vendor will be responsible for adjudication immediately. 

8. The Standard Plan includes different deductibles for Medicare and Non-Medicare eligible plan participants. Does coverage terminate when participants become eligible for Medicare?  If not, describe how deductibles accumulate when the plan participant is Medicare eligible and the spouse or dependent is not? Coverage transitions seamlessly from non-Medicare to Medicare without interruption. As our enrollment process functions, the Medicare Plus $1,000,000 is given a different plan code so it is effectively treated as a termination of the standard plan and an enrollment into Medicare Plus. Accumulation of deductibles is on an individual member level, not by the subscriber’s plan type. Members are entitled to the benefits per the description provided for the program in which they are enrolled. Deductibles for a non-Medicare participant under a plan where the subscriber is Medicare eligible should accumulate exactly as they would if the subscriber was not Medicare eligible. 
9. 4.0 Executive Summary  - Does the State want the Executive Summary Table of Contents to reflect the entire document or the contents of the Executive Summary only?  The table of contents for the entire document. Per the RFP “This section of the Executive Summary shall contain a ‘Table of Contents’ describing all materials included”. 

10. 4.0 Executive Summary – Vendor Qualifications & Experience – Report of Pending Litigation -Does the State require that we list all subrogation cases a vendor may be involved in, or may we provide the number of subrogation cases and a listing of other relevant court cases we may be involved in? No, vendors do not have to submit a list of all subrogation cases they are involved in. The intent of this question is to have the bidding vendor disclose any litigation they are involved it that may impact the choice of vendors.  A lawsuit by another self-insured entity you are administering claims for, or against a client would be of this nature, subrogation would not.

11. 5.17.5  Fee Discount Arrangements and Network Savings - Please clarify the types of agreements discussed in the following RFP questions: “Does your organization have in place any agreements with providers or vendors that permit discounts for fees?  Account for difference between PPP and other contracted providers. Account for differences between PPP networks in and outside of Wisconsin.”  Do you want a discussion of our provider contracting practices and comparative discounts available from the contracts?  Yes, we are asking for a discussion of provider contracting practices and comparative discounts.  The Board is interested in keeping overall claims expenses to a minimum as well as the direct costs of hiring an administrator for the self-insured plans.  Your discussion should demonstrate how your contracting process and discounts would contribute to the overall cost effectiveness of the program.

12. 5.17.5.2.1 List of Wisconsin Providers - Please clarify that the areas requested were meant to be different from the requests made in Section 5.17.5.3.1 (Physician Reimbursement), 5.17.5.3.2 (Specialist Reimbursement), and 5.17.5.3.3. (Facility Reimbursement).  Please provide how the State wants the vendors to define the listed areas (Milwaukee, Waukesha, Madison, Marshfield and Stevens Point) By ZIP Code?  If so please provide. By County? By MSA?  Please use the following breakdown to submit the information requested in sections 5.17.5.2.1 and 5.17.5.3.1:
 
Madison:  Dane County

Milwaukee-Waukesha:  Milwaukee, Ozaukee, Waukesha, and Washington Counties

Eau Claire: Eau Claire and Chippewa Counties

Marshfield-Stevens Point: Portage and Wood Counties 
13. 5.17.5.3.1 Physician Reimbursement 5.17.5.3.2 Specialist Reimbursement 5.17.5.3.3. Facility Reimbursement Please provide how the State wants the vendors to define the listed areas (Madison, Milwaukee, Eau Claire, Marshfield & Stevens Point).  By ZIP Code?  If so, please provide. By County?  See response to #11
14. 5.1.13 Legal Representation - Will the State of Wisconsin legally assign the State's subrogation interests and related rights to the vendor for collection purposes, so that in subrogation lawsuits the vendor can use in-house legal counsel to represent the vendor, rather than having to hire outside legal counsel to represent the State of Wisconsin in those subrogation lawsuits?   We cannot assign the State’s interests, however under XII H in the ASO agreement the vendor is provided broad discretion regarding which subrogation cases to pursue. 

If the State of Wisconsin won't legally assign its subrogation interests and related rights to vendor, will the State want the right to approve in advance the vendor's hiring of outside legal counsel to represent the State in each subrogation lawsuit?  See below.

Please clarify the legal representation requirements for defending the participants relating to fee determinations and benefit determinations. Will the vendor be required to defend the plan participant or the State of Wisconsin regarding the vendor's fee and benefit determinations, in lawsuits or other legal proceedings?  If the vendor fails to settle a fee determination and a member is subsequently taken to court, the vendor will be responsible for the defense and costs.  These costs are built into the base fee, no additional attorney fees for other costs related to the action may be charged to the program.

In addition, will the vendor also be required to defend plan participants, or represent the DETF, regarding the vendor's fee and benefit determinations appealed to the Board?  No, if a member appeals to the Board, the vendor is responsible for the defense of its decision on behalf of the trust fund in front of the Board.

Will the vendor be required to defend its fee and benefit determinations appealed to the Board? Yes, see above.
If the vendor will be required to represent plan participants and/or the State of Wisconsin in lawsuits or other legal proceedings regarding such matters, will the State want the right to approve in advance the vendor's hiring of outside legal counsel to represent each such plan participant and/or the State in each such lawsuit or other legal proceeding?  Yes, in the event that a plan participant requires outside counsel to defend a fee determination, and costs for such outside counsel are agreed to be borne by the Department, then the vendor’s hiring of outside counsel shall approved in advance by the Department.

However, the Standard Plan which was formerly an indemnity plan, now has a PPP benefit design. In this environment defense of fee determinations can be viewed in a different context.  Subject to negotiation, this new benefit design may require less commitment of legal resources. 

15. 5.1.6. Customer Service and Board ID Numbers - In this section, the RFP indicates that the vendor must have the capability of working with the Board’s member numbering system. Please describe the Board numbering system by outlining the number of digits. Can vendors include zeros in front of the Board numbering system to achieve either a nine or 12 digit number?  Can vendors use the Board numbering system as the plan participant’s ID number? The ETF member ID is an eight-digit number.  The winning vendor must be able to communicate with ETF using the eight-digit number regardless of how it is stored in the vendor’s system.  The vendor may use the ETF member number as the plan participant’s ID number. 
16. 7.0 Cost Proposal - What are the current fully insured rates for the local annuitants (letter H on the cost proposal form)? 
Local Annuitant Health Plan









January 1, 2005 Premium Rates









LAHP Medicare Supplemental Coverage (over 65)





Single Coverage

 $   161.20 


Family Coverage

 $   320.10 






LAHP Copay Plan (under age 65)





Single Coverage

 $   810.40 


Family Coverage LAHP Copay plan

 $1,618.50 







Enrolled in Medicare





Single
 $   565.50 



Husband and Wife
 $1,128.70 







Single Non Medicare plus Single Medicare

 $1,373.60 






Other





Single over 65 Medicare plus Single Copay Plan Medicare under 65

 $   969.30 






17. Explain the following discrepancy: If I look at the data shown in O. 9 census data and compare with O. 11 local experience my contracts vary significantly. Under the O.11 shows Sept. 04 contracts of 275, yet the census for 11/04 A1 through A5 which are the local plans shows 460 contracts.

Similarly the census for the LAHP (11/04) shows 350 contracts and the O.10 for the same month (11/04) shows 386 contracts.

The LAHP plan is small and stable.  Use 384 as the current number of contracts. 

The claims data in O.11 are for the Standard Plan in the Wisconsin Public Employers program, the self-insured product, not the LAHP. The 275 are for standard plan only, the 460 contracts include standard plan and SMP. 

18. In reviewing the technical section 5.5, we wonder if the WIS Admin Code citation is correct. 

The ETF 50 does not seem to make logical sense. Could there be a typo in that citation?  We thought the likely reference would be 11.  You are correct.  The correct citation for that section of the RFP is WIS Admin Code ETF 11.

19. 5.3 Administration. In the event of a new vendor, will the current administrator issue 1099s for 2005 or will a new vendor be expected to produce those forms? In the event of a new vendor,

will the current administrator handle escheat processes for 2005 and earlier periods or will the new vendor be responsible for these processes?  The current administrator will issue 1099s for 2005. It is our belief that stale checks should be the only escheat issue.  The records for these will be the responsibility of the winning vendor following the run out period established in the turnover plan.

20. What are the stop loss rates for the local employers programs (letter G on the cost proposal form)?  The local employer stop loss rate is currently $3.89 pmpm, not including Medicare members, for 140% aggregate stop loss insurance.
21. 7.0 Cost Proposal. If the administrator issues drafts on an account held by the Board, will the Board be responsible for banking fees and check costs? We do not understand the question.  Currently the Board reimburses the administrator one per week for claims incurred by the administrator on its own account. A vendor proposing a different arrangement should not be inquiring as to the whether we will be responsible, but should be proposing one way or another.  It will then be up to the Board to accept or reject the proposal.  In general, we would see little purpose in such an arrangement.
22. Can you provide a listing of items, quantity and who paid for them under Item XII (F) of the current Professional Administrative Services Agreement?  All printing and publication costs were paid for by the current administrator.  Exhibits C,D, & G through N are the benefit booklets printed and published by the vendor.  Benefit booklets are printed in quantities appropriate for the membership of the plan. The specific number is not required by the contract, only that sufficient numbers are available at all times. The current vendor uses the member population plus 10% and reprinting whenever current stocks are depleted or there are significantly important or numerous changes to the benefits described to warrant a new edition. Exhibits H-K are for newly established programs, so only 300 each were printed. Identification cards are printed two to a subscriber, replacement cards are provided upon subscriber request, and new cards are sent to all subscribers every other year.   Distribution of posters is minimal, about 500 a year.  The number of claim forms can not be determined.  They are available on the Internet, and printed by subscribers as needed, or printed by customer service personnel and sent to subscribers upon request. A brochure of participating SMP providers is provided annually to all SMP participants, and an additional 10% of membership is printed for late distribution or new enrollees as needed.
23. 5.17.5.2.3. asks for a GeoAccess network accessibility and disruption analysis. We can do a network access based on the census but a disruption analysis is usually a comparison of networks.  Is there a current PPP network provided for a disruption analysis?  The inclusion of a disruption analysis in the RFP was inadvertent, no disruption analysis is required.  Accessibly analysis is required. 

